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September 7, 1956

Honorable Cherles E.,dilson
Secretary of Defence
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Secretary:

You will recall that President Eisenhower!s letter of 1 March
1956 to Chairman Bulganin expressed the belief that disarmament
should be sought primarily, though not exclusively, in terms of
limitation on armaments rathwr than on men. You will also recall
that the United Kingdom, motivated by the same general reascning,
advanced for our consideration a plan for establishing allowed
levels of conventionol arrmements based on manpower ceilings.

Your letter of 11 May 1956, commenting on the UK plan stated
it would be desirable for the UK to introduce its plan at that
time, It further stated that the subject was under review witl
the Department of Defense.

H5C Action No, 1513~c authorized me to explore and submit a
report toc the Council on the feasibility of measures for the reduc-
tion of major types of ermsmentsy especially those cepable of
delivering nuclear weapone, in respects where inspecticn is shown
to be effectives In ecarrying out this task, it w11l be necesser;;r
to devise a means of establishing allowed levels of armemants. It
ig further noted that the Anmex to NSC Action No. 1513 vefers 4o an
illustrative manpower ceiling as a basis for measurement for reduc-
tions of armaments and military expenditures.

It dis therefcre reguested that you develop and inform ne ae
soon as peseible of measures which you find feasible for establishing
the relationship between levels of manpower and armaments. In the
even'b you conclude thet there are m s:g vbisfactory metheds for

establishing suck a relaticnship, I shkculd like to have your recom-
mendatiom for any other method of arriving at armaments levels to
be allowed under a comprehensive disarmament system.

As you Ymcw, the necessity of consultaticns with the Vestern
nembers of the UN Subcommittee in advance of the U General Assonbly
imposes o time problem, and therefore I would appreciate your estimate
of the date ocm which a reply may reascnstly be expected.

Yours sincerely

e 3

State Dept. review completed

Harold E. Stassen
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THE WHITE HOUSE - 22
| WASHINGTON
|

LAt September 12, 1956

SECRET (when with attachment)

MEMORANDUM FOR: Honorable Allen W, Dulles
Director
Central Intelligence Agency

At Mr, Stassen's request, I am forwarding for your

information a copy of a letter sent to the Secretary of
Defense on September 7, regarding the relationship between

levels of manpower and armaments,

osep S. Toner
/ xecutive Secretary
/ - Disarmament Staff

Attachment
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